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To: Jacob Friis; Jimmy Monzione; Ying Liu;

Well done team - NOT after hours — during business hours only

And — | can and should speak to Lee bout how SAP is configured.

From: Jacob Friis <friis@mit.edu>

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 at 4:50 PM

To: Jimmy Monzione <monzione@mit.edu>, Ying Liu <liuying@mit.edu>
Cc: Salvatore Angelone <angelone@mit.edu>

Subject: Re: Please check PO 4502442245 on SAP

Jimmy,

Nice research that user select IO when submitting change order.

The only mystery left is that the original PO date 10/03/2018 is implicitly being used on a any new
lines 4 and 5 when validating the IO and the new change order. We do not submit a new PO date
when exporting the COR integration file.

Next time, | see Lee, | will ask him about this, but | think the decision was made, that all PO lines need
to use the same 10.

To get COR-4 processed, | suggest that we simply resubmit COR-4 using 10 1936477.

Feel free to call me if you want to work on it together.
Jacob

cell 617 686 2678



